
From:  Jessie Fan <JFan@esassoc.com>

Sent time:  08/23/2018 04:57:46 PM

To:  William Lamborn <william.lamborn@lacity.org>

Cc:  Addie Farrell <AFarrell@esassoc.com>

Subject:  RE: Hollywood - IS
 

Hi Will,
 
I just uploaded a new PDF. The word docs are the same, so just the compiled PDF changed. Thanks!
 
Jessie Fan
Senior Associate
ESA
626.714.4611 direct  
 
From: William Lamborn <william.lamborn@lacity.org> 
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 3:59 PM
To: Jessie Fan <JFan@esassoc.com>
Subject: Re: Hollywood ‐ IS
 
Hi Jessie,
I have already submitted the web request, but I should be able to modify it prior to posting. Let me know when the new one is
uploaded.
 
-Will

-

William Lamborn
Major Projects
Department of City Planning
221 N. Figueroa, Suite 1350
Ph: 213.847.3637
Please note that I am out of the office every other Friday.

 
On Thu, Aug 23, 2018 at 3:56 PM, Jessie Fan <JFan@esassoc.com> wrote:

Hi Will,
 
We found a couple last minute page/book mark issues in the compiled PDF that we uploaded. We’re currently redoing those
and recompiling. Can I upload a new one to you when that is done, or have you already sent it off to the web group? Thanks!
 
Jessie Fan
Senior Associate
ESA | Environmental Science Associates
80 South Lake Avenue, Suite 570
Pasadena, CA 91101
626.204.6170 main | 626.204.6171 fax
626.714.4611 direct
JFan@esassoc.com | www.esassoc.com

Follow us on Facebook | Twitter | LinkedIn
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